Jessica Eggsware
Planner

JOINT PLANNING BOARD MEMBERS
Shawn Stuart — Chairman

Doug Bencze

Andrew Chary

Tom Maroun

David St. Onge

Jan Yaworski

4. TOWN OF

v TUPPER LAKE

120 Demars Blvd, Tupper Lake, NY 12986
Phone (518) 359-3580 Fax (518) 359-2634

JOINT PLANNING BOARD MEETING
July 10, 2023 AT 6:00 PM

MEETING MINUTES

Present: Shawn Stuart, Doug Bencze, Andrew Chary, Tom Maroun, David St. Onge, Jan Yaworski,
Jessica Eggsware

Absent: Michael Corneau

Attendees: Pete Edwards, Dan McClelland

All stand for Pledge of Allegiance

1. Acknowledgement
a. Mr. Shawn Stuart acknowledged Mr. O’Leary’s 16 years of public service and thanked him for his
expertise and time with the planning board. Mr. Stuart welcomed new planner Jessica Eggsware.
2. Open Regular Meeting
a. Discussion & Action: Application #006-23, applicant James (Jed) and Juli Dukett requesting a
Special Use Permit for a Miniature Golf Course and Ice Cream Parlor at 86 Demars Blvd. Mr.
Pete Edwards attended the meeting on their behalf.

1.

ii.
1ii.
1v.

V.
V1.

Vii.

Viil.

iX.

xi.
Xii.

Xiii.
X1V.

Mr. Stuart advised board members to go around the table and ask Mr. Edwards questions
regarding application 006-23.

Mr. Maroun asked about a driveway going around the back exiting onto Santa Clara Ave.
Mr. Edwards advised the applicant is not going to make a second driveway.

Mr. Chary asked is the current driveway on Demars Blvd. adequate.

Mr. Edwards stated that it is, the parking area will have 30 spaces but the village may need
to cut back the curb.

Mr. Bencze did not have any questions.

Ms. Yaworski asked about the sign plan/design.

Mr. Edwards advised the applicant does not have a plan yet but knows the sign regulations
and will make sure he gets a sign permit.

Ms. Yaworski followed up by asking type of surface for parking area.

Mr. Edwards advised most is paved already but the applicant plans to extend it back
further and will use crusher run for now and possibly pave in the future. He also stated that
the applicant will have their own trash bins and manage the waste themselves. The bins
will be around the back side of the building along with 2 portable toilets. There is also a
single stall accessible bathroom in the building open to the public. The building will be
painted black and red along with the canopy posts. He trying to adhere to a “Tupper Lake
Lumber Jack” theme.

Mr. St. Onge inquired about the business being dark sky compliant.

Mr. Edwards advised all exterior lighting will be downward facing and that when the
business closes as night it will be dark. He also advised the applicant plans on putting in a
36” split rail fence, which meets the guidelines for line of sight.

Ms. Yaworski asked about fence setbacks.

Mr. Edwards stated that property owner can place it right on the boundary line. He also
stated that the way the property is located it is actually set back off the road quite a bit.



W

XV.

XVi.

XVil.
XViii.

XiX.
XX.
Xxl.
XXil.

XXI1il.
XX1V.

XXV.

XXVI.

Mr. Chary stated he was concerned with children and golf balls getting away and that a
split rail fence would not stop them and also about the portable toilets.

Mr. Edwards advised that he spoke with the applicant about putting some time of hog wire
fence on the inside of the split rail fence and that it would not affect line of sight but
would help with safety. Mr. Edwards also advised that many other businesses in the area
use portable toilets for summertime events and activities and that it does meet code. He
did state that the applicant in the future might think about adding 2 more bathrooms to the
existing building.

Ms. Yaworski inquired about needing an area variance due to gross lot coverage.

Mr. Edwards advised at this time the applicant meets the gross lot coverage code but may
need to apply for one in the future if he expands.

Mr. Chary asked if there would be a separate pedestrian entrance.

Mr. Edwards advised that at this time the only way in would be through the parking area
onto a sidewalk the leads to the front door. But he will suggest to the applicant about a
sidewalk only entrance for customers looking to walk there.

Ms. Yaworski was asking about a layout for the miniature golf course.

Mr. Edwards advised the contractor uses his artistic design to create the course and while
working with the material is when he sees what comes together.

Mr. Chary asked about further landscaping design.

Mr. Stuart stated there isn’t much room for landscaping as the course goes right to the
fence.

All members in favor of adding a condition to the permit about upkeep of landscaping,
dark sky compliance and any future modifications to come back to the Joint Planning
Board.

Motion to Approve with Conditions: Mr. Bencze, Motion Seconded: Mr. Chary, All in
favor

Approve Minutes: April 26, 2023 and June 28, 2023
a. Motion to Approve: Mr. Bencze, Motion Seconded: Mr. St. Onge, All in favor
Other Business:
a. Michael Corneau — Town Code Enforcement Officer, Absent
b. Pete Edwards — Village Code Enforcement Officer, Nothing to report
Meeting Reminder: July 26, 2023 at 6 PM
Motion to Adjourn: Mr. Stuart Motion Seconded Ms. Yaworski, All in favor

Page 2 of 2



